
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

JUNE 28, 2016 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES MAY 31, 2016 ......................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA JUNE 28, 2016 ....................................................................................................................................... 11 

CASE NO 1  2810 MCDONALD CT SW.................................................................................................................... 14 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 15 
LOCATION MAP  2810 MCDONALD CT SW .............................................................................................................. 16 

CASE NO 2  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW ....................................................................................................... 17 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 18 
LOCATION MAP  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW ................................................................................................. 19 

CASE NO 3  1008 CEDARWOOD DR SW ................................................................................................................ 20 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 21 
LOCATION MAP  1008 CEDARWOOD DR SW ........................................................................................................... 22 

CASE NO 4  614 4TH AV SW APT B ......................................................................................................................... 23 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 24 
LOCATION MAP  614 4TH AV SW APT B ..................................................................................................................... 25 

CASE NO 5  1905 SHEPARD DR SW ....................................................................................................................... 26 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 27 
LOCATION MAP  1905 SHEPARD DR SW .................................................................................................................. 28 

CASE NO 6  2336 ANDERSON DR SW .................................................................................................................... 29 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 30 
LOCATION MAP  2336 ANDERSON DR SW ............................................................................................................... 31 

CASE NO 7  305 COURTNEY DR SW APT 709 ......................................................................................................... 32 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 33 
LOCATION MAP  305 COURTNEY DR SW APT 709 .................................................................................................... 34 

CASE NO 8  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW ................................................................................................................. 35 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 36 
LOCATION MAP  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW ............................................................................................................ 37 

CASE NO 9  3201 WHEAT AV SW .......................................................................................................................... 38 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 39 
LOCATION MAP  3201 WHEAT AV SW ..................................................................................................................... 40 

CASE NO 10  2002 BIRCH ST SE ............................................................................................................................. 41 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 42 
LOCATION MAP  2002 BIRCH ST SE .......................................................................................................................... 43 

CASE NO 11  1606 THOMAS DR SW ...................................................................................................................... 44 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 45 
LOCATION MAP  1606 THOMAS DR SW ................................................................................................................... 46 

CASE NO 12  2942 W. CHAPEL HILL RD ................................................................................................................. 47 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 48 
TOPO MAP .............................................................................................................................................................. 49 
LOCATION MAP  2924 W. CHAPEL HILL RD .............................................................................................................. 50 

2 
 



CASE NO 13  904 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 51 

LOCATION MAP  906 6TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................ 52 

CASE NO 14  3809 SPRING AV SW ........................................................................................................................ 53 

LOCATION MAP  3809 SPRING AV SW ..................................................................................................................... 54 
 

  

3 
 



 
MINUTES MAY 31, 2016 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Collis 

Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mr. Forrest Temple 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
        …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth. 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve the minutes of the April meeting as printed.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Allen Coleman for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a car wash detailing business at 1204 Newman Av 
SW, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Allen Coleman presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Coleman stated he would like an 
administrative office for a car wash and detailing business. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye inquired as to where he would perform the service?  Mr. Coleman stated he 
would be detailing at his home. 
 
After the Board explained to Mr. Coleman the parameters of a home occupation and under those 
parameters customers were not allowed to come to his home, Mr. Coleman stated he would go 
off-site to detail the vehicles.  The Board also stated a sign in the yard is not allowed but he 
could have one on his vehicle as long as it did not contain his address. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained that if his business grew to the point that he needed employees, the 
employees could not come to his home to meet and go out on the job.  They would have to meet 
at either the jobsite or elsewhere.   

4 
 



Mr. Charles Taylor asked if the owner was aware of his request.  Mr. Coleman stated the owner 
of the property was aware and was with him today. 
 
Mr. William M. Bolden who is the owner of the property stated they have trailers and will go 
off-site to perform the detailing and also the signs on the vehicles did not have their address. 
 
Mr. Sims stated that based on public testimony the Building Department would recommend 
approval. 
 
Mr. Terry stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Cathy A. Lighton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site Yoga instruction business at 506 Ferry 
ST NE, property located in a R-3-H Residential Historic Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Cathy A. Lighton presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Lighton stated she would like an 
administrative office for an off-site Yoga business. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Rodtavius Buford for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1212 Brookline Ave SW, 
Apt 2, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Rodtavius Buford presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Buford stated he would like an 
administrative office for a lawn care service.  Mr. Buford also stated his supplies would be kept 
in a trailer and he had no employees. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained that if his business grew to the point that he had employees, they 
could not come to the home to report for work, they would have to meet at the jobsite or 
elsewhere. 
 

5 
 



Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Rolf G. Goedhart for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a computer consulting business at 2411 Elliott ST 
SE, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Rolf G. Goedhart presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Goedhart stated he would like an 
administrative office for a computer consulting business.  Mr. Goedhart also stated there would 
be no customers coming to his home. 
 
The Board asked if he was selling software.  Mr. Goedhart stated that he did not sell soft ware; 
he only consulted with his customers. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Forrest Temple moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Charles W. Thompson III for a determination as a use permitted on 
appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 
Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a heating and air service business at 2329 
Quince DR SE, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Charles W. Thompson III presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Thompson stated he would 
like an administrative office for a heating and cooling business.  Mr. Thompson also stated he 
would have no employees and his equipment would be stored in a storage building.  Further, Mr. 
Thompson said he understood all the parameters of a home occupation. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval with the understanding 
that no materials or equipment would be stored at his home. 
 
Mr. Terry stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 

6 
 



CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Gloria L. Herring for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office an off-site clothing consultant business at 3244 
Vicksburg DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Gloria L. Herring presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Herring stated she would like an 
administrative office for an off-site clothing consulting business.  Ms. Herring also  
Stated that no customers would come to her home, she would have no employees, and no signs. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stevenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Forrest 
Temple seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Hugo Rodriquez Loreuzo for a determination as a use permitted on 
appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 
Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a flooring installation business at 1404 2nd 
AV SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Hugo R. Loreuzo presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Loreuzo stated he wanted an 
administrative office for his flooring installation business. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye asked if he would be selling flooring.  Mr. Loreuzo stated he would not be 
selling the flooring just installing.  Mr. Loreuzo also stated he has one employee who lives with 
him and is part of his family.  Mr. Waye explained all the parameters of a home occupation. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval with the understanding 
that no materials be stored at his home. 
 
Mr. Terry stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 8  
 
Application and appeal of Kandye Vess for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-12 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line clothing business at 1215 15th AV SE, 
property located in a MC Medical Center Zoning District. 
 

7 
 



Ms. Kandye Vess presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Vess stated she would like an 
administrative office for an on-line clothing business. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye stated since there are no guidelines in the Zoning Ordinance for a home 
occupation in a MC Medical Center Zoning District then the Board would expect her to follow 
the same guidelines that apply for a home occupation in a Residential Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Vess also stated she would have some inventory at home that she could take pictures of and 
post on-line but the inventory and office would be restricted to one room. 
 
Mr. Sims stated as long as she followed the home occupation guidelines, the Building 
Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Terry stated the Planning Department would agree with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request with the condition Ms. Vess 
follow the home occupation guidelines.  Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call 
vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Starla Poole for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site pet grooming business at 205 Minor 
Hill Rd, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Starla Poole presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Poole stated she would like an 
administrative office for an off-site pet grooming business.  Ms. Poole also stated the grooming 
tools would be kept in her car and she would go to the client’s home to perform the grooming. 
 
The Board explained the rules of a home occupation as well as the signage rules.  Ms. Poole 
stated she understood. 
 
Mr. Bob Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department both 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Larry 
Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Grantland Steele and Chris Amadi for a determination as a use 
permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-12 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and 
adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a business to rent 
inflatables at 1210 Goldridge DR SW, Apt 2, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family 
Zoning District. 

8 
 



 
Mr. Chris Amadi presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Amadi stated he would like an 
administrative office for a business to rent inflatables.  Mr. Amadi also stated the inflatables 
would be stored in a storage unit.  Additionally, the cleaning of the inflatables would be done at 
the storage unit not at his home.  Mr. Amadi also stated the owner was aware of his request for a 
home occupation. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Forrest Temple moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Glenn McMahan for relief from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 2014 Morgan AV SW, 
property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Glenn McMahan presented this case to the Board.  Mr. McMahan stated he wanted a 
variance in order to construct a garage in the side yard.  Mr. McMahan also stated he was unable 
to construct the garage in the rear yard as it floods often and because there are a number of trees 
that he did not want to cut down. 
 
Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department both 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Charles Taylor 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Three Sisters Bonding, Inc. for a variance from Section 25-80(a)(4) of 
the Zoning Ordinance in order to use an existing non-conforming sign located in the right-of-way 
at 202 Lee ST NE, property located in a B-5 Central Business District. 
 
Ms. Connie Peck presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Peck stated she would like to use the 
existing sign that McClary Tire had used.  Ms. Peck also stated they would paint the sign. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor stated that the sign was an illegal sign located in the right-of-way. 
 
Mr. Bob Sims stated the sign lost its grandfather status when the business status changed.  
Therefore, the Building Department would recommend disapproval. 
 
Mr. Terry stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 

9 
 



Mr. Forrest Temple moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Charles Taylor 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion failed unanimously. 
 
CASE NO 13 
 
Application and appeal of Hull Property Group for a 12 foot rear yard setback variance from 
Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a screen wall to hide the utility 
services at 1821 Beltline RD SW, property located in a B-4 Regional Shopping Business District. 
 
Mr. Rob Johnson representative for Hull Properties presented this case to the Board.  Mr. 
Johnson stated his company would be constructing a new building on the site and would like a 
12 foot setback variance in order to have room to construct a screen to hide the utilities from the 
view of the rest of the mall. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye asked if the screen would match the building?  Mr. Johnson stated, “Yes”. 
 
Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mr. Terry of the Planning Department both 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Charles Taylor 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:35 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    _____________________________ 
    Chairman, George Barran 

 
  

10 
 



AGENDA JUNE 28, 2016 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Jowharah Gray for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a wedding planner business at 2810 McDonald 
CT SW, property located in R-6 Residential Single-Family Semi-Attached Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Laura Graham for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an internet based clothing business at 1822 East 
Brownstone CT SW, property located in a R-6 Residential Single-Family Semi-Attached Zoning 
District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Johnny Padalino for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office at 1008 Cedarwood DR SW in order to construct 
enclosures for waste dumpsters at the job-site, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-
Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Cedrick McCoy and James Burgess for a determination as a use 
permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and 
adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office at 614 4th AV SW Apt B in 
order to operate an Ice Cream Truck off-site, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family 
Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Zeno Haselden for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a church auditing business at 1905 Shepard DR 
SW, property located in aR-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Meagan Palmer for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an electrical and construction business at 2336 
Anderson DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 

11 
 



 
CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Pryce W Nye for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an e-commerce and direct sales business at 305 
Courtney DR SW Apt .709, property located in a R-4 Residential Multi-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Roger Staton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a computer based App business at 1316 
Terrehaute AV SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Gary Balentine, Jr for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a residential cleaning business at 3201 Wheat AV 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Jordan Adcock for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have a business to make baked goods under the provisions of the Cottage Food 
Law Act at 2002 Birch ST SE, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning 
District. 
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Alphonzo Napier for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a limousine service at 1606 Thomas DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Sonny L. Cork for relief from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 2942 W. Chapel Hill RD, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
 
 
 

12 
 



CASE NO 13 
 
Application and appeal of Lighthouse Church for a use permitted on appeal from Section 25-
11.3(b)(2) to be able to operate as a church at 906 6th Ave SE, property located in a RD-2 
Redevelopment District -2 Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 14 
 
Application and appeal of Church of the Good Shepherd for a use permitted on appeal from 
Section 25-113 of the Zoning Ordinance to have a temporary business for a farmers and artisan 
market at 3809 Spring AV SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 

 
 

  

13 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 1  2810 MCDONALD CT SW 
 

14 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

15 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2810 MCDONALD CT SW 
 

16 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 2  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW 
 

17 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

18 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW 
 
 

19 
 



 
 

CASE NO 3  1008 CEDARWOOD DR SW 

20 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

21 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1008 CEDARWOOD DR SW 

22 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 4  614 4TH AV SW APT B 
 

23 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

24 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  614 4TH AV SW APT B 
 

25 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 5  1905 SHEPARD DR SW 
 

26 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

27 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1905 SHEPARD DR SW 
 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 6  2336 ANDERSON DR SW 

29 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

30 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2336 ANDERSON DR SW 
 

 

31 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 7  305 COURTNEY DR SW APT 709 
 

32 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

33 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  305 COURTNEY DR SW APT 709 

34 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 8  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW 
 
 

35 
 



 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

36 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW 

37 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 9  3201 WHEAT AV SW 
 

38 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

39 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

LOCATION MAP  3201 WHEAT AV SW 

40 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 10  2002 BIRCH ST SE 
 

41 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

42 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2002 BIRCH ST SE 

43 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 11  1606 THOMAS DR SW 
 

44 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

45 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1606 THOMAS DR SW 
 

46 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 12  2942 W. CHAPEL HILL RD 

47 
 



 
 
 
 

SURVEY 
 

48 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOPO MAP 

49 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2924 W. CHAPEL HILL RD 
 

50 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 13  904 6TH AVE SE 

51 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  906 6TH AV SE 
 

52 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 14  3809 SPRING AV SW 
 

53 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3809 SPRING AV SW 

54 
 


	AGENDA
	MINUTES May 31, 2016
	AGENDA JUNE 28, 2016
	case no 1  2810 McDonald CT SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2810 MCDONALD CT SW

	CASE NO 2  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1822 EAST BROWNSTONE CT SW

	case no 3  1008 cedarwood dr sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1008 CEDARWOOD DR SW

	CASE NO 4  614 4TH av sw aPT b
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  614 4TH AV SW APT B

	CASE NO 5  1905 SHEPARD DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1905 SHEPARD DR SW

	CASE NO 6  2336 ANDERSON DR sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2336 ANDERSON DR SW

	CASE NO 7  305 COURTNEY DR SW aPT 709
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  305 COURTNEY DR SW APT 709

	CASE NO 8  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1316 TERREHAUTE AV SW

	CASE NO 9  3201 WHEAT AV SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3201 WHEAT AV SW

	CASE NO 10  2002 BIRCH ST SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2002 BIRCH ST SE

	CASE NO 11  1606 THOMAS DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1606 THOMAS DR SW

	case no 12  2942 w. chapel hill rd
	SURVEY
	TOPO MAP
	LOCATION MAP  2924 W. CHAPEL HILL RD

	CASE NO 13  904 6TH AVE SE
	LOCATION MAP  906 6TH AV SE

	CASE NO 14  3809 SPRING AV SW
	LOCATION MAP  3809 SPRING AV SW


